

RE: Draft chart (v9)mg

From: "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>
To: "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Scott, Adrienne (CAB)" <adrienne.scott@ontario.ca>, "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Apr 2018 15:45:39 -0400
Attachments: Draft chart (v10_clean).docx (30.78 kB); Draft chart (v10_tracked).docx (33.55 kB)

Hi,

Further to my last email, I am attaching an updated version of the chart addressing Martha's comments (Martha – I accepted your suggestions/edits; for reference, the reference you asked about was from the 2018 budget).

I have attached a clean version for Rhonda to send to the SoC's office as appropriate and a tracked version for you to continue to make edits/updates to, etc.

Happy to assist further as needed. Let me know.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Astill

Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Sent: April 13, 2018 3:29 PM
To: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Scott, Adrienne (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)
Subject: RE: Draft chart (v9)mg

Before you send, I can address Martha's comments and re-send.

Michelle

Michelle Astill

Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)
Sent: April 13, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Astill, Michelle (CAB); Scott, Adrienne (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)
Subject: RE: Draft chart (v9)mg

I just talked to William, and he wants the materials walked in Monday morning versus sending out ahead of time.

I am going to send up for him this afternoon to share with the SoC, but if you like, we can bring in revised version Monday – I can print out ahead of the 8 am)?

So just let me know the preference (e.g., stick with this version, or edit further).

Thanks very much
Rhonda

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)

Sent: April 13, 2018 3:25 PM

To: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB); Astill, Michelle (CAB); Scott, Adrienne (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)

Subject: Draft chart (v9)mg

I echo Adrienne, I'm sorry, I have had no time. I started making some edits this morning but haven't been able to get back to it and won't until weekend and that is too late I think.